THRUSSINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Thrussington Parish Council meeting held on Tuesday 23rd July 2024 at 7.30 PM in the village hall

Present:

Cllr Kearns, Cllr Prior, Cllr Watson, Cllr Young and the clerk.

1274/2024 - Resolution to receive apologies for absence

It was noted that apologies had been received and accepted by Cllr Newby, Cllr Woodward and Cllr Poland.

1275/2024 - Resolution to receive declarations of interest on items on the agenda

Cllr Watson declared an interest on planning as a neighbour of the Hoby Road pre application.

1276/2024 - Public Forum - 10 minutes

Members of the public were asked to declare their name when addressing the Chair if they wish for their name to be minuted in this section of the meeting, if they did not want their name mentioned they need not declare it.

N/A

1277/2024 - County Council/District Council/Police reports

A copy of Borough Cllr Woodward's report were circulated to councillors prior to the meeting and are available on request.

1278/2024 - Resolution to approve the minutes of the meetings held on the 23rd July 2024

A copy of the minutes were circulated to councillors prior to the meeting. Cllr Kearns proposed that the minutes of the July meeting be approved, this was seconded by Cllr Watson and all councillors were in agreement. The minutes will be added to the website.

1279/2024 - Resolution to approve payments

A copy of the payment schedule was circulated to councillors prior to the meeting which totaled £10,372.34. Cllr Kearns proposed the payments, this was seconded by Cllr Watson and all councillors were in agreement.

ATV Contract Services, parish council mowing	£247.50
Swarco x speed sign plus installation kits	£9,840.00
Helen Chadwick, clerks salary	£284.84

1280/2024 - Planning applications

- It was reported that comments have been submitted for the Hoby Road appeal.
- It was reported that amendments have been made to the Old Gate Road application which includes increasing the roof height.
- Cllr Watson reported that Charnwood Borough Council have received comments from the inspector and there are no changes to the plans we submitted about ensuring some of the land was not assigned for planning. It was noted that borough councillors have elected to speak at the plans committee.
- Cllr Watson reported that any s106 monies have not yet been agreed but that there could be a contribution towards transport, the health service and the education authority. Councillors agreed that we should start to consider what we would want to see in the village as a benefit of s106 monies.

1281/2024 - To discuss options for community assets and agree actions

Following a discussion regarding the Blue Lion Public House and its recent sale for conversion into residential dwelling the parish council agreed to seek clarification on the process for nominating properties/land as community assets and if a property has recently been sold can it still be added.

1282/2024 - Update on the speed sign

- The clerk reported that we have now received confirmation from Swarco that they do not have a contract with LCC highways to install the signs and that we need a specific licence to do this. The clerk is waiting for a response from highways.
- It was noted that we do need to confirm a team of volunteers who will move the signs it was agreed that an article will go in Thrussington Life.

1283/2024 - Parish Councillor updates

N/A

1284/2024 - Date of next meeting

The date of the next meeting was confirmed as Tuesday 17th September 2024 at 7.30 PM in the village hall.

THRUSSINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Signed:	Date:	
Chair closed the meeting at 20:20		